
From: Kelly Bacon (CD)
To: Jesse Cox; Holly Erdman; Candie Leader; Pat Nicholson
Subject: SPF-20-00001 Rampart Row Short Plat - Request Final Short Plat Review
Date: Monday, March 2, 2020 9:19:00 AM
Attachments: SP-19-00002 Rampart Row Preliminary Approval Findings of Fact Signed.pdf

Good morning,
 
CDS received application for final short plat for SPF-20-00001 Rampart Row (SP-19-00002).  Please
find the preliminary approval documents attached.   Below is the link for the Final Rampart Row
Short Plat Documents.  Pursuant to RCW 58.17.140, CDS has 30 days to review a complete final short
plat application.  Due to this quick turnaround, we are requesting a one week turnaround review
from all departments.  Please  have all comments submitted by 5:00pm Tuesday, March 10, 2020.
 
SPF-20-00001 Rampart Row  Internal
 
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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